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Malave, Erin

From: David Stein [dstein@iactivgroup.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, October 12, 2010 10:37 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Interactiv management group Document Number POS000007720 FEVEIN Number 020664962
To Whom it may concern,

Please change my address from:
9858 CLINT MOORE ROAD
SUITE C111-279

BOCA RATON FL 33496

To the NEW ADDRESS;
5301 N. Federal Hwy. Suite 330
Boca Raton, FL. 33487

David Stein

Managing Director

Interactiv Management Group, Inc.
5301 N. Federal Hwy, Suite 330
Boca Raton, FL 33487

Office: £561.674.0049
Mabile: 305.479.5360
Facsimile: 561.431.0802
Email: Dstein@iactivgroup.com

The information contained in this e-mail message and its attachments is intended solely for the use of the individual
(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is legally privileged and confidential or otherwise exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify me and destroy the original message. Thank you.
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